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The Honorable Jeff Miller

Chairman

House Committee on Veterans Affairs
335 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Chairman Miller:

[ have heard from several of my constituents regarding the treatment of veterans’ disability
benefits by the courts when determining spousal and child support. My understanding is that the law has
not been consistently applied, leading to great confusion about how disability benefits should be used
when determining income, The provision of law in question is Title 38, USC 5301,

I would appreciate any assistance you could provide in helping to clarify this issue for our
nations veterans. Thank you for your work on behalf of veterans and I look forward to your response.

Sipcetely,

-~

Bill Huizenga ‘
Member of Cong
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